# NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE SAFETY AND WELL-BEING OF PUBLIC SCHOOL STAFF

DATE: MAY 31<sup>ST</sup>, 2024 TIME: 2:00PM

Summary of Minutes of the Regular Meeting

In Attendance VIA Videoconference:

### **Committee Members**

Member Christensen

Member Joy

Member Griego

Member Sutton

Member McConnel-Conseur

Member Flores

Member Lara

Member Hudzick

Member Olmos

Member Ebert

Member Higley

### **Department Staff**

Christina Etchegoyhen, Jeremy Silva, Christy McGill

## 1. Call to Order

Member Higley served as acting chair for the first meeting and called the meeting to order at 2:00pm. Roll call and pledge of allegiance completed. Quorum was established.

#### 2. Public Comment #1

No public Comment was submitted in to record.

## 3. Welcome and Introductions

Members went around and introduced themselves to the rest of the committee. Every member present shared who they were, their employer and the seat they will be representing.

### 4. Review AB72

Member Higley shared a presentation on the purpose of AB72 and what the committee is tasked with. Members reviewed the information and were given an opportunity to ask any clarifying questions.

5. Review Relevant Data and Recommendations from Statewide School Safety Committee Recommendations. Member Higley shared a power point presentation on recommendations that were put out by the Statewide School Safety Committee in their previous years report. The presentation consisted of a power point with information taken from the statewide school safety committee's report.

### 6. Vote on Chair

Members were given an opportunity to vote on a new chair. Only one nomination was made for Member Griego. Motion made by Member Ebert, seconded by Olmos, no further discussion motion carried.

# 7. Discussion on Meeting Frequency and Times

Members had a discussion on the availability of the members and best times for discussion. Major considerations were taken into account regarding member work hours. Due to various hours, it was determined that best practice at this time was to schedule only the next meeting. Motion was made by Member Sutten for the 27<sup>th</sup> of June at 4pm. Seconded by Member Joy. Vote unanimous motion carried. A second motion was to schedule the meeting to close at 6pm. Motion carried.

#### 8. Public Comment #2

No public comment was submitted into record.

# 9. Future Agenda Items

Committee members discussed future agenda items to include the CCSD climate survey, addressing trauma, data on CPI restraints, social media impact, cell phone blocking pouches, notification shut down during select parts of the day. Members narrowed down the topics to try and include the following into the June meeting: CCSD Climate Survey (happiness at work), Cell phone pouches discussion, Discussion on app notification legislation, and Revisit the meeting frequency discussion Motion by Member Griego, seconded by Member Christensen, passed unanimously.

Adjournment at 3:46 pm.